From:  Simon, Jason

Sent: 6/4/2012 5:35:53 PM

To: Allen, Meredith (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe)
Cec:

Bcec:

Subject: Re: Net Short Worshop presentations

Hi Meredith,

Yep. More to engage in a discussion than anything. Aaron would do a good job. PGE's
response was excellent btw.

On Jun 4, 2012, at 5:34 PM, "Allen , Meredith" <MEAe¢@pge.com> wrote:

Hi Jason,
I will check. Are you thinking each utility would have 15 minutes?

Thanks,
Meredith

From: Simon, Jason [mailto:jason.simon@cpuc.ca.gov}

Sent: Monday, June 04, 2012 05:20 PM

To: Ballesteros, Shivani N <SBallesteros@semprautilities.com>;
Laura.Genao@sce.com <Laura.Genao@sce.com>; Allen, Meredith
Subject: Net Short Worshop presentations

Hi All,

Would it be of interest to have your teams spend 15-30 minutes at the workshop
discussing your proposed methodologies and open it up to a Q&A?

Thanks,

Jason L. Simon, CFA

Renewable Energy Market Development

SB GT&S 0323225
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